
RFP Addendum # 3 
 

Request for Proposals for 

Youth Development Services at SHA Communities 

(Solicitation # 5332) 
 
 
Date of Addendum # 3:  March 24, 2020 
 
 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in 
this Addendum.  This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 
This Addendum lists questions received and SHA’s responses. 
 
The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those 
questions. 
 
Question 1.  What is the current stance on serving/prioritizing youth who live in SHA’s 
mixed income housing communities but are not directly SHA served? For example, 
homeowners or units with tax credits or residents of the new non-SHA apartment 
buildings in Yesler Terrace. 
 

Response:  Students residing in SHA owned properties that are part of the Tax Credit 
Program are eligible to participate.  At this point we are not able to serve homeowner’s 
households and students.  In addition, students residing in SHA owned properties that 
are part of the Tax Credit Program are eligible to participate.   
 
We are not able to serve residents from other housing providers, unless the household 
directly receives assistance from SHA in the type of a Housing Choice Voucher. 

 
Question 2.  In the Scope item k on page 6 there is a request for the proposal to “target 
youth who most need support.” How is SHA defining youth that most need support? 
 

Response:   Is it up to the submitter to make a proposal?   

 
Question 3.  Resumes for key personnel are requested. Does this just include overall 
leadership staff or also specific center leadership? 
 
Response:  All staff that will be working on, and paid under the Contract will need to 
include a Resume. 
 
Question 4.  Can SHA staff be a reference? 
 
Response:   Yes. 
 
 
 
 



Question 5.  Is this funding designated to serve elementary, middle and high school 
students, or middle and high school only? There is different information provided in 
different place within the RFP.   
 
Response:   Middle and High School students only.   
 
Question 6.  I am reaching out to see if conference will commence on said date and not 
postponed due to current environment issue of COVID19.   
 
Response:  If you are referring to the Pre-Submittal Conference, it was cancelled due to 
the COVID-19 virus concerns.  All questions are covered in this Addendum # 3. 
 
 

END OF RFP ADDENDUM # 3 
 

 


